
From: RIOS Deanna * PUC
To: MENZA Candice * PUC; TOEWS Kimberly * PUC; KNOLL Ellie * PUC; WALKER Cheryl * PUC; DAVIS Diane * PUC
Subject: FW: Saddleback water outage - UM 2280
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 5:20:49 PM

From: Warren Godridge <warren@drive21.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 6:37 AM
To: Sherry L Smith <indexer@sherrysmithindexing.com>
Cc: Scott Crawford <crawsco@yahoo.com>; Freund Jeff <jeff.freund@deschutes.org>; RIOS Deanna
* PUC <deanna.rios@puc.oregon.gov>; John Blankfort <jblankfort@gmail.com>; Joe McMahon
<mcmahon.joe@gmail.com>; Marissa Groza <marissagroza@gmail.com>; Jenni Newby
<newby.jenni@gmail.com>; Jen McCarthy <jensaddlebackhoa@yahoo.com>; BEITZEL Russell * PUC
<russell.beitzel@puc.oregon.gov>; MOSER Nolan * PUC <Nolan.MOSER@puc.oregon.gov>
Subject: Saddleback water outage

Water supply is out again as of 6.15am this morning. I will be reporting this to the PUC as usual
under docket # UM 2280 Sun Country Water.

Thanks,

Warren

Warren Godridge
Founder – drive21

C +1 917 660 4203
2900 NW Clearwater Drive, 1st Floor
Bend, OR 97703
drive21. com   
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